THE GOVERNING BODY OF OXFORD GARDENS ATTAINMENT AND PROGRESS: TERMS OF REFERENCE 2020-21

Quorum: 3 governors (plus any associate members determined by the FGB).

OPERATION

Operation

- 1.1 The meetings will be clerked by the clerk to the Governing Body, who will circulate minutes and agendas and other documents as appropriate.
- 1.2 The Committee will meet at least once a term with additional meetings as necessary. It will report to the subsequent Full Governing Body meeting.

MAIN PURPOSE

Role/Function

1.3 To oversee pupil achievement and progress, ensuring the school provides a highquality teaching and learning experience and delivers a broad and balanced curriculum in keeping with the school's aims, all pupils' needs and legal requirements.

General (in keeping with the other committees of the Governing Body):

- 1.4 To receive reports from the school in sufficient detail to undertake planning, monitoring and evaluation and thus enable the Governing Body to fulfil its strategic role. The committee will, in consultation with the Headteacher, involve other senior leaders as appropriate.
- 1.5 To contribute, monitor and evaluate relevant parts of the self-evaluation summary, the school development plan and the policies allocated to them, reporting or making recommendations to the Full Governing Body.
- 1.6 To review school policies when needed, having regard to changes in legislation and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State, reporting or making recommendations to the Full Governing Body.
- 1.7 To consider recommendations from external reviews, for example audit, OfSTED or Local Authority review, to agree the actions needed to address any issues identified and to monitor and evaluate regularly the implementation of any plan agreed, reporting or making recommendations to the Full Governing Body.
- 1.8 To take appropriate action on any other relevant matter referred by the Governing Body.

In particular the Committee will:

- 1.9 Recommend/report to the Governing Body on pupil performance targets.
- 1.10 Monitor school based, local and national performance data and reports (e.g. ASP, Primary School Profile and IDSR), evaluating progress and achievement and analysing the performance of different subjects and groups.
- 1.11 Keep under review the quality of teaching and learning.
- 1.12 Monitor and evaluate the progress and attainment of vulnerable to low attaining groups e.g. children eligible for free school meals; looked after children; young carers; and children affected by Grenfell, and evaluate the effectiveness of the provision e.g. use of the Pupil Premium Grant.
- 1.13 Monitor EAL (English as an additional language) provision and ensure that the needs of all children are met.
- 1.14 Keep under review policies and provision for all curriculum areas and made recommendations to the Governing Body as necessary.
- 1.15 Ensure that the school meets the General and Specific Equality Duties in relation to teaching and learning, curriculum, achievement and progress.

COVID-19

Covid-19 Pandemic

During 2020-2021 the Committee will additionally:

- 1.16 Monitor the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic on children in terms of attainment, progress and well-being.
- 1.17 Monitor the implementation and effectiveness of the remote learning provision as required during the Covid-19 pandemic.